

Ann Arbor City Council Regular Session: February 6, 2023
Email Redactions List Pursuant to Council Resolution R-09-386

Sent Time	TO	From	CC	Redactions	Reason for Redaction
8:55 PM	Jen Eyer	Jesse Kauffman		Personal Contact Information	Privacy
8:35 PM	Lisa Disch	Stephen Colby Brown		Personal Contact Information	Privacy
8:03 PM	City Council All	Manuel Araujo		Personal Contact Information	Privacy
7:21 PM	Travis Radina	Linh Song		Personal Contact Information	Privacy
7:17 PM	Lisa Disch	Mia Gale		Personal Contact Information	Privacy
7:06 PM	Erica Briggs	Larry Nisson		Personal Contact Information	Privacy

From: Kathy Sample <kathy@argusfarmstop.com>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:35 PM
To: Disch, Lisa
Subject: Re: DISREGARD my previous request

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Lisa, that's true, only 14.8 cents of every produce dollar a consumer spends goes to the farms. That's a national average.

We do a monthly webinar where we go through the whole explanation, if you are ever interested to learn more about it all...<https://www.argusfarmstop.com/learn>

Kathy

Kathy Sample
kathy@argusfarmstop.com

Argus Farm Stop
Argus Liberty Cafe and Market: 325 W Liberty, Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Argus Packard Cafe: 1200 Packard St Ann Arbor MI 48104
Argus Packard Market: 1226 Packard St Ann Arbor MI 48104

cell: 734 846 4080
<http://www.argusfarmstop.com>

Let's grow our local food economy.....together!

On Feb 1, 2023, at 6:00 PM, Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org> wrote:

Kathy,

I'm reading farther into your website and just found the information on how your rate compares to typical compensation for farm goods (wow: .15/\$1—that's abominable!).

Lisa

Lisa Disch | Ward One City Council Representative
City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron Street


Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8647

ldisch@a2gov.org | Watch City Council Live

At: <https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx>

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:58 PM
To: Radina, Travis
Cc: Alanis, Sarah
Subject: RE: Granicus Updates

Thank you! We will definitely look at this. Not sure why they didn't deactivate when their terms were up.

Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (she/her/hers)
1st Vice President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks
2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor · Ann Arbor · MI · 48104
734.794.6140 (O) · 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401
jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Radina, Travis <TRadina@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2023 8:38 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Subject: Granicus Updates

Clerk Beaudry,

Nothing urgent here, but just an item of housekeeping I noticed when exploring Granicus: It looks like there are a number of expired terms that need to be shifted off their "active" status (more than just these couple of Council committees). CM Ramlawi is also still listed as an active appointee to the DDA Partnerships Committee – and I believe we replaced him with CM Cornell.

<input type="checkbox"/>	Name	Board	Status	District	Term End Date
<input type="checkbox"/>	Christopher Taylor	Council Rules Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Jack Eaton	Council Rules Committee	Active	Ward 4	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Anne Bannister	Council Rules Committee	Active	Ward 1	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Chip Smith	Council Rules Committee	Active	Ward 5	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Elizabeth Nelson	Council Rules Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Christopher Taylor	City Council Mobility Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Kathy Griswold	City Council Mobility Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Chip Smith	City Council Mobility Committee	Active	Ward 5	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Anne Bannister	City Council Mobility Committee	Active	Ward 1	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	All Ramlawi	City Council Mobility Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020

Thanks,
Travis

--
Travis Radina
Ann Arbor Mayor Pro Tem | Councilmember, Ward 3
(he|him|his)

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron St.

Ann Arbor, MI 48104
<https://www.a2gov.org/>

From: Jesse Kauffman [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:55 PM
To: Eyer, Jen

You don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Councilwoman Eyer,

I recently saw the video of you standing up to the creepy parcel of anti-Semites who have made harassing City Council into a weird hobby of some sort. Your speech was well-said; however, I'm afraid that that is exactly what they want, to get a reaction out of decent people. I wish there were more that average citizens could do about this. (I myself am Catholic, but I am a historian of 20c Germany by trade, so I know how poisonous these awful tropes and stereotypes can be.)

Regards

Jesse Kauffman

Professor of History

Eastern Michigan University

From: Radina, Travis
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:38 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Subject: Granicus Updates

Clerk Beaudry,

Nothing urgent here, but just an item of housekeeping I noticed when exploring Granicus: It looks like there are a number of expired terms that need to be shifted off their “active” status (more than just these couple of Council committees). CM Ramlawi is also still listed as an active appointee to the DDA Partnerships Committee – and I believe we replaced him with CM Cornell.

<input type="checkbox"/>	Name	Board	Status	District	Term End Date
<input type="checkbox"/>	Christopher Taylor	Council Rules Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Jack Eaton	Council Rules Committee	Active	Ward 4	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Anne Bannister	Council Rules Committee	Active	Ward 1	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Chip Smith	Council Rules Committee	Active	Ward 5	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Elizabeth Nelson	Council Rules Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Christopher Taylor	City Council Mobility Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Kathy Griswold	City Council Mobility Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Chip Smith	City Council Mobility Committee	Active	Ward 5	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	Anne Bannister	City Council Mobility Committee	Active	Ward 1	Dec 07, 2020
<input type="checkbox"/>	All Ramlawi	City Council Mobility Committee	Active		Dec 07, 2020

Thanks,
Travis

--

Travis Radina
Ann Arbor Mayor Pro Tem | Councilmember, Ward 3
(he|him|his)

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron St.
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
<https://www.a2gov.org/>

From: Stephen Colby Brown [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:35 PM
To: Disch, Lisa
Subject: Re: Nomination of Mr. Brooks Curtis to open seat on Environmental Commission?

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Ok-Thanks.

FYI/Mr. Curtis told me his preference would be the Environmental Commission rather than the Dean Fund, if he wasn't allowed to do both.

Steve

One of the definitions of sanity is the ability to tell real from unreal. Soon we'll need a new definition. *Alvin Toeffler*

On Feb 6, 2023, at 6:02 PM, Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org> wrote:

Steve and Rita,

Dharma and I had a chance to speak and I made a quick look through the applications--I see that most of them were submitted over a year ago so who knows if they are still active.

Dharma and I agree that Mr. Brooks Curtis has a great record of involvement with NAP and would be very valuable to the commission. However, we need to ask if he plans to continue on the Elizabeth Dean Fund committee beyond May (Council is approving him for a temporary appointment tonight). Given that we have more demand for these seats than we have supply, it is not a good idea for him to serve on two of them!

I'd like the four of us to meet with Mr. Reynolds to talk about a process for filling vacancies on the Environmental Commission moving forward.

Lisa

Lisa Disch | Ward One City Council Representative

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8647

lisch@a2gov.org | Watch City Council Live

At: <https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx>

From: Stephen Colby Brown [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:20 PM
To: Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org>
Cc: Mitchell, Rita (GMail) [REDACTED] Akmon, Dharma <DAkmon@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Nomination of Mr. Brooks Curtis to open seat on Environmental Commission?

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Sure Lisa! That's why I'd attached the document containing all the active candidates to my original e-mail. Scroll through that .pdf file to see the pool as of last December.

One of the definitions of sanity is the ability to tell real from unreal. Soon we'll need a new definition.
Alvin Toeffler

On Feb 2, 2023, at 8:11 PM, Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org> wrote:

Steve and Rita,

Were there any other applicants? In the past we have reviewed a pool.

I have no objections to having more voices for Natural Features. Just curious about who else might be in the pool.

Lisa

Lisa Disch | Ward One City Council Representative

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8647

ldisch@a2gov.org | Watch City Council Live

At: <https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx>

From: Rita Mitchell [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 12:09 AM
To: Brown, Stephen [REDACTED]
Cc: Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org>; Akmon, Dharma <DAkmon@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Nomination of Mr. Brooks Curtis to open seat on Environmental Commission?

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Thanks for proceeding with the nomination, Steve. I strongly support the action, as we discussed, and look forward to working with Brooks on the Environmental Commission. Lisa and Dharma, I hope that we are all in accord!
Best,

Rita

On Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 12:30 PM Stephen Colby Brown [REDACTED] wrote:

Dear Lisa & Dharma:

Mr. Bob Needham has just sent his letter of resignation to Sean Reynolds. After some discussion, Rita and I want to propose that we nominate Mr. Brooks Curtis to replace Bob ASAP. He has excellent management and communication skills coupled to a history of volunteering for many projects related to natural features around Ann Arbor, such as regularly volunteering for NAP and NAPP service days. I've attached the most recent list of applicants for your independent review.

I've spoken to Mr. Curtis today, and he expressed his ongoing enthusiasm for contributing to the City's goals around natural features. He had also applied to the Elizabeth Dean Fund board, and would like to continue with that if a dual appointment to City Boards is allowed. His application to the Dean Fund hasn't been presented to Council as yet, but he would prefer joining the Environmental Commission if there would be any concerns. I think he is the ideal candidate to help Chris Graham bring the Ordinance packet over the finish line.

Thanks for your Consideration,

Steve

Stephen C Brown
[REDACTED]

"My fellow citizens, we live in a great nation. Its occasional resemblance to a lunatic asylum is purely coincidental and doubtlessly not the intention of the author of us all." *Molly Ivins*

From: Song, Linh
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:09 PM
To: Radina, Travis;Briggs, Erica;Ghazi Edwin, Ayesha
Subject: Fw: Request for Amendment to DC-1
Attachments: Radina & Song amendment 2021 Poverty resolution .pdf; Radina & Song amendment 2021 Poverty resolution .docx; Radina & Song amendment 2021 Poverty Guidelines .pdf; Radina & Song amendment 2021 Poverty Guidelines .doc

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI on this work from two years ago.

Linh Song, MSW
Ward 2
Ann Arbor City Council

From: Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:09 PM
To: Radina, Travis <TRadina@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Cc: Crawford, Tom <TCrawford@a2gov.org>; Postema, Stephen <SPostema@a2gov.org>; Horning, Matthew <MHorning@a2gov.org>; Markey, Gerard <GMarkey@a2gov.org>; Blake, Betsy <BBlake@a2gov.org>; Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>; Gerhart, Stephen <SGerhart@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Amendment to DC-1

Councilmembers Radina and Song:

Attached are proposed documents in track changes in response to your request. I will add these documents to Legistar so that they will be ready for the Council meeting this evening should you choose to introduce them.

Sara Higgins, Strategic Planning Coordinator

Ann Arbor City Administrator's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall|301 E. Huron, 3rd Floor · Ann Arbor · MI · 48104
734.794.6110 (O) · 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41102
shiggins@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org



Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

A2 Be Safe. Everywhere. Everyone. Every day.

a2gov.org/A2BeSafe

From: Radina, Travis <TRadina@a2gov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 9:03 AM
To: Crawford, Tom <TCrawford@a2gov.org>; Postema, Stephen <SPostema@a2gov.org>
Cc: Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Amendment to DC-1

Good morning, Mr. Crawford & Mr. Postema,

I don't believe I've heard anything back on this yet. Is this something that can/will be prepared for this evening?

Thank you,
Travis

--

Travis Radina
Council Member, Ward 3
(he|him|his)

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron St.
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
<https://www.a2gov.org/>

From: Radina, Travis
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Crawford, Tom <TCrawford@a2gov.org>; Postema, Stephen <SPostema@a2gov.org>
Cc: Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Subject: Request for Amendment to DC-1

Hi Mr. Crawford & Mr. Postema

Council Member Song and I would like to request an amendment to DC-1 to reflect recommendations made by HHSAB at last night's meeting. Teresa Gillotti is working on sending over the formal resolution, but the points are:

- Set the income level threshold for the PTE at 2x the federal poverty level for each household size
- Adopt staffs' recommendations to increase the limits on the asset test
- Make the application available in languages that reflect those spoken throughout our community
- Include easily accessible/understandable flyers consistently in both summer and winter tax bills moving forward
- Increase advertising for the program including traditional advertising and outreach to groups like churches/mosques/synagogues/temples/etc, senior centers, community centers, and social program
- Continue investigating what may be at the root of low application numbers
- Continue work on simplifying the application process
- Make printed copies available at all public library branches

Is this something that we could get some help drafting for Monday evening?

Thank you,
Travis

--

Travis Radina
Council Member, Ward 3
(he|him|his)

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron St.
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
<https://www.a2gov.org/>

From: [REDACTED] on behalf of MANUEL ARAUJO [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:03 PM
To: ICLEI Secretary General's Office
Cc: ICLEI Gexcom
Subject: Re: ICLEI Secretary General report Q3-Q4 2022 and GexCom meeting 2023

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear all,

Thanks a lot for sharing SG's report Q3-Q4 2022

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of the report and confirm my availability to attend the GA as well as Daring Cities programme in June 2023. Hope to get further details about the three events.

Manuel de Araujo
GexCom Member
Co-Chair Resilience and Risk Development

A segunda, 6/02/2023, 09:01, ICLEI Secretary General's Office [REDACTED] escreveu:

Dear ICLEI GexCom members,

We hope this email finds you well and starting off 2023 in good spirits.

Attached you will find the concluding half of **the SG report for 2022** (covering Q3 and Q4) providing an **overview of developments in global operations** for the last 6 months of the year, along with an export of all 203 running activities across all ICLEI regions.

Also attached is the invitation to the 4th edition of Daring Cities 2023 in its 1st in-person iteration in Bonn taking place 12-13 June 2023. This will happen in parallel to the UNFCCC SB58 sessions (5-15 June) in Bonn.

Given the opportunity to combine these events, we would see this as the best circumstance for the annual **ICLEI GexCom meeting** and would [propose the meeting takes place on 13 June 2023 in Bonn](#). We hope to secure GexCom quorum for 13 June and to have you join us for the entirety of Daring Cities where other speaking opportunities can be possible both with ICLEI and at the UN sessions.

Please let us know your availability at your earliest convenience and we will soon follow-up with additional logistical information on what support can be provided for GexCom members.

We look forward to hearing from you and please let us know if there are any questions.

Best regards



ICLEI Secretary General's Office
ICLEI World Secretariat
Kaiser-Friedrich-Str. 7 • 53113 Bonn • Germany

Telephone +49-(0)228 /976 299-00 • **Email** secretary.general@iclei.org
[Web](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Youtube](#)

On Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 7:00 AM ICLEI Secretary General's Office <secretary.general@iclei.org> wrote:

Dear ICLEI GexCom members,

We hope the SG report provided a clear overview of activities from 2022 so far. As mentioned, the upcoming ICLEI World Congress Debrief for Members on 21 September also aims to provide a clear overview of congress for both participants that couldnt attend every session, as well as Members that could not travel to Malmö.

It will serve to better equip local leaders with the key messages going into the upcoming advocacy processes and overview on main outcomes from the event.

We also welcome testimonials from attendees (30-60 second videos) on what they took back to their cities from the congress, what they have or intend to implement, and/or their greatest takeaways from the event. These testimonials will be featured throughout the debrief session to attendees (agenda below).

GexCom members as discussed, have a privileged perspective as ICLEI leaders and can convey a clearer viewpoint as local leaders to your fellow Members if you choose to participate. Please let us know as soon as possible if you would like to contribute as a speaker.

The links for attendance to the Debrief are found below.

We look forward to hearing from you and seeing you there.

Best regards

[View this email in your browser](#)



Debrief on ICLEI World Congress Outcomes - Reminder



Dear ICLEI Member,

Less than two weeks left until the **virtual debrief of the ICLEI World Congress on 21 September, 2022!**

During this 1-hour recap, participants will look into the main takeaways from the 36 sessions and 13 workshops that took place at the Malmö Summit; unpacking those outcomes that were taken home by cities and how the key messages will impact the coming advocacy efforts at the COPs.

Hear first-hand accounts from other Members on local impact, and receive an overview of how World Congress discussions and input influences the global conversation. We look forward to seeing you there!

Webinar - Debriefing of the ICLEI World Congress

- Date: **21 September, 2022**
- Time: **[8:00-9:00 CEST](#)** (most suitable for participants from the Eastern hemisphere) and **[18:00-19:00 CEST](#)** (most suitable for participants from the Western hemisphere)

WHAT TO EXPECT

- An overview of the Congress and its various components
- An in-depth analysis on the development of ICLEI's work on Equity
- Testimonials from participants to the Malmö Summit
- A presentation of the Malmö Commitment
- A reflection on the importance of Youth Engagement
- Key advocacy messages from the Malmö Summit
- Exciting tools and opportunities for action

[Register for the morning session](#)

[Register for the evening session](#)

* If you attended the Malmö Summit and would like to contribute with your input as a webinar speaker, please contact membership@iclei.org

HOST THE NEXT ICLEI WORLD CONGRESS!

ICLEI Members interested in hosting the next ICLEI World Congress, in 2024 or 2025, should request their bidding package at world.congress@iclei.org before 30 September 2022. Full bidding proposals must be received by 30 November 2022.







ICLEI Secretary General's Office

ICLEI World Secretariat

Kaiser-Friedrich-Str. 7 • 53113 Bonn • Germany

Telephone +49-(0)228 /976 299-00 • **Email** secretary.general@iclei.org

[Web](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Youtube](#)

On Tue, Aug 30, 2022 at 6:00 AM ICLEI Secretary General's Office <secretary.general@iclei.org> wrote:

Dear Global Executive Committee members,

Please find enclosed the Report on ICLEI global activities in the first half of 2022.

Use the table of contents to click directly to specific sections of the report.

An export of all activities mentioned is also included at the back of the report with links to the full export of all activities.

As discussed at the ICLEI GexCom meeting in May, this report as other tools, serve not only to inform but to better equip you as ICLEI leaders to speak on all these topics. Please do not hesitate to contact us in case of questions, input or feedback.

All past reports are also available on the ICLEI GexCom site [here](#) (username: iclei ; password: gexcom).

best regards



ICLEI Secretary General's Office

ICLEI World Secretariat

Kaiser-Friedrich-Str. 7 • 53113 Bonn • Germany

Telephone +49-(0)228 /976 299-00 • **Email** secretary.general@iclei.org

[Web](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Youtube](#)

--

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to gexcom+unsubscribe@iclei.org.

--

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to gexcom+unsubscribe@iclei.org.

From: Song, Linh
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 7:21 PM
To: Radina, Travis
Subject: Fw: Street Lights Out - Huron Parkway - Very Dangerous

Linh Song, MSW
Ward 2
Ann Arbor City Council

From: Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 4:17 PM
To: Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Cc: Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>; Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>; Steglitz, Brian <BSteglitz@a2gov.org>; Hutchinson, Nicholas <NHutchinson@a2gov.org>; Hess, Raymond <RHess@a2gov.org>; Harrison, Venita <VHarrison@a2gov.org>; Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org>; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) <CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Street Lights Out - Huron Parkway - Very Dangerous

Councilmember Song,
Thank you for your email. The City first alerted DTE of this outage on 1/23/23 when staff first became aware of the outage and we followed-up with DTE several times since then. DTE's contractor applied for a permit today, 2/6/23, and the City approved it today within hours of receipt. DTE has indicated they hope to work on this outage starting this Wednesday (2/8/23).

Thank you,

Sara Higgins (she/her), **Director of Operations**

Ann Arbor City Administrator's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 3rd Floor · Ann Arbor · MI · 48104
734.794.6110 (O) · 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41102
shiggins@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org



Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

A2 Be Safe. Everywhere. Everyone. Every day.

a2gov.org/A2BeSafe

From: Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>; Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org>; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) <CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Street Lights Out - Huron Parkway - Very Dangerous

Hello Milton,

I've also submitted tickets for these areas and am especially concerned since there are students who ride their bikes and walk to Huron High School. Is there any way to confirm that the city is the hold up? If so, how can we improve the process? Thank you.

Linh

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Alan Grudzinski [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:53:13 AM
To: Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) <CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Subject: Street Lights Out - Huron Parkway - Very Dangerous

Some people who received this message don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello-

I try to use all of the proper channels to address issues within the city (A2FixIt) but I feel the proper amount of attention is not being given to this issue. Numerous residents have submitted tickets about this issue, including me.

Streetlights on Geddes leading to Huron Parkway, on Huron Parkway across the bridge and on Geddes around Huron High School have been out for over a month.

It is incredibly dark in this area. This area is already very dangerous. The city does not need another student/resident killed by traffic here.

I understand that these are DTE poles. From the information I have been able to gather, DTE claims they are waiting on permit approval from the city.

Can this please be given the attention it deserves and expedite both the permitting process and then work that it will entail? How does it take over a month to repair this?

At a minimum, can a temporary solution be put in place?

Thank you for your time,

Alan Grudzinski

From: Gale, Mia
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 7:17 PM
To: Disch, Lisa;Donnell Wyche [REDACTED] Ellie Abrons;Lenart, Brett;Sadira Clark Lamoreaux;Sara Hammerschmidt;Sarah Mills;Sauve, Lisa;Gibb-Randall, Shannon (EC);Wonwoo Lee
Cc: Kelley, Hank;Kowalski, Matthew
Subject: Communication Added to Legistar - For Your Review
Attachments: 2-7-2023 CPC Agenda w Links4.pdf; 415 W. Washington St. Rezoning FLOOD Review (1).pdf; COMM 4 Saved Together.pdf

Dear Commission:

Forwarding communications received since packet was sent out (4 different ones, saved into 1 pdf).

Please also find a Flood Review for the 415 W Washington project that has also been added to Legistar. As always, feel free to ask any questions or share your concerns 😊. Enjoy your Evening!

Mia Gale

Administrative Assistant
Planning Services
City of Ann Arbor | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 1st Floor · Ann Arbor · MI · 48104
734.794.6265 (O) Extension 42665
mgale@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 7:06 PM
To: Laura Russello;Briggs, Erica;Nisson Lucie;Mary Thiefels
Subject: Re: Op-Ed For Lucie & Larry Nisson Art Projects

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello All,
The 15th from 3 to 4 Eastern time works for us.
Lucie and Larry

From: Laura Russello [REDACTED]
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 at 6:19 PM
To: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>, Nisson Lucie [REDACTED] Larry Nisson
[REDACTED] Mary Thiefels [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Op-Ed For Lucie & Larry Nisson Art Projects

Okay, great! Let's do the 15th from 3 - 4. I just sent everyone a Zoom invitation.

Looking forward to it.

Best,

Laura
646-342-0138

On Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 5:53 PM Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org> wrote:

Thanks for the nudge.

2/13 works for me or 2/15 between 3-4

Erica Briggs, Ward 5 Council Member
Phone: 734-355-3931

Sign-up for my newsletter and get details about upcoming coffee hours at: www.ericafora2.com

From: Laura Russello [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:01 AM
To: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>
Cc: Larry Nisson [REDACTED] Mary Thiefels [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Op-Ed For Lucie & Larry Nisson Art Projects

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]. [Learn why this is important](#)

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Erica,

Thank you for answering so quickly.

I'm listing my times available below (in EDT), so that everyone else can highlight when they are free as well:

- 2/8 - Between 10am - 11:30am ; 1:30pm - 4:30pm
- 2/9 - Between 1:30 - 4:30pm
- 2/13 - Between 10am - 11am
- 2/15 - Between 10am - 4pm

Looking forward to it,

Laura

On Thu, Feb 2, 2023 at 8:34 AM Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org> wrote:

Thank you. Let's set up a time to chat so I can learn what type of support would be most helpful.

Erica Briggs, Ward 5 Council Member
Phone: 734-355-3931

Sign-up for my newsletter and get details about upcoming coffee hours at: www.ericafora2.com

From: Laura Russello [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 4:41 PM
To: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>
Cc: Larry Nisson [REDACTED] Mary Thiefels [REDACTED]
Subject: Op-Ed For Lucie & Larry Nisson Art Projects

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]. [Learn why this is important](#)

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Erica,

I am assisting Lucie and Larry Nisson in getting their latest creative endeavor underway. This time it will be a collaboration with TreeTown Murals to beautify two downtown railway over/over passes - one on Huron and First, the other on North Main near M-14.

Larry asked that I send this information along to you, as we'd love to have your support and/or involvement. I've attached some information about the project, as well as the budget that discusses the money we've raised so far vs. how much more we need.

Please feel free to be in touch with one of us if you have questions.

Thank.

--

Laura Russello
Founder & CEO
www.ConstellationsConsultingLLC.com
[LinkedIn](#) // [Instagram](#)



--

Laura Russello
Founder & CEO
www.ConstellationsConsultingLLC.com
[LinkedIn](#) // [Instagram](#)



Error! Filename not specified.
Error! Filename not specified.

--

Laura Russello
Founder & CEO
www.ConstellationsConsultingLLC.com
[LinkedIn](#) // [Instagram](#)



Error! Filename not specified.
Error! Filename not specified.